

**Tunbridge Conservation Commission**  
**January 9, 2025 @ Tunbridge Library, 6:00 pm**  
**Draft Minutes**

Members present: Eliza Minnucci, Evan Reiss, Tess Mix, Mali'o Kodis  
Public Present: none

- ❖ Call to Order: 6:15 pm
- ❖ Approve December meeting minutes -
  - Minutes approved unamended
- ❖ Treasurer's Report
  - EM getting details from Town Treasurer
  - Payment for Ethan Tapper has been requested
- ❖ Trails Committee Update
  - TM relays request for help covering main kiosk with plexiglass to protect
  - *EM to investigate plexiglass*
- ❖ AVCC dues due in January
- ❖ Volunteer Fair - February 8th, 9-12, Townhall
  - We will attend. To be discussed at February meeting
- ❖ Winter Evenings Planning
  - *EM - baked goods, paper cups, help set up*
  - *MK - baked goods*
  - *BG or ER - introduction*
  - *TM - tech set up*
  - *ER - baked goods*
  - *MK - cider?*
- ❖ *Mission Work*
  - *Goal is to develop buckets of focus*
  - *Tess to send out some draft mission ideas*
  - *MK to research other CC missions, maybe reach out to ListServ*
- ❖ *Meeting adjourned 7:30*

**\*Next Meeting: Thursday, Feb 6, 2024 @ TPL beginning at 6:00 pm\***